Brian P. Armstrong
7025 Lake Basin Road
Summerbrooke, Florida 32312
Phone: 850-322-4097

January 10, 2007

By Electronic Mail
Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Commission Clerk

and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 060635-EU

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Please be advised that Leon Jacobs, Esq., has consented to substitute as counsel
for Rebecca J. Armstrong and Anthony Viegbesie in the above referenced proceeding.
Please let either one of us know if there are any questions in this regard.

We request that all pleadings, notices, orders, etc., which previously were
provided to me should now be provided to Mr. Jacobs.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Very truly yours,

=/

Brian P. Apfistrof

cc: All Parties by Electronic Mail



